Committee Assignments -C4 C

MIAMIBEACH

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
FROM: Commissioner Ricky Arriola
DATE: May 12,2021

SUBJECT:REFERRAL TO THE FINANCE AND ECONOMIC RESILIENCY
COMMITTEE TO DISCUSS APPROPRIATING $2 MILLION FOR THE
ADAPTIVE FITNESS AND RECREATION CENTER.

ANALYSIS

| am asking the Finance and Economic Resiliency Committee to consider appropriating $2
million from the Ocean Terrace settlement for the Adaptive Fitness and Recreational Center
that will serve as a first class accessible amenity for people from our community with disabilities.

SUPPORTING SURVEY DATA
N/A

Applicable Area
Citywide

Is this a "Residents Right Does this item utilize G.O.

to Know" item, pursuant to Bond Funds?
City Code Section 2-14?

Yes No

Strategic Connection
Neighborhoods - Evolve parks and green spaces to meet the changing needs of the
community.

Legislative Tracking
Commissioner Ricky Arriola
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